] ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

!_!i - ﬁ_-!! iiﬁ'_‘i #* —

. AE

Nebraska, herebv acknowledee receint af advance nntice of a meeting of said Roaui of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on

March 15th 2004, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street




NOTICE OF MEETING '
O . 4 l
_7Notic§cil; }gl;ebb:,s_;l;l;r 3031;oard of THE D LY RECORD
Education fAgeting of School Diswict No. 17,

in the County of Douglas, which will be held OF OMAHA .

at 7:00 p.m. an Monday, March 15, 2004
B RONALD A. HENNINGSEN, Publisher
T3 e— T 1 V1=

at 5606 South 137th Strest, Omaha, Ne










BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

MTT _ ANMAATATTIOMT A TMIART AR

RRGIIT AR MERTING

7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
MARCH 15, 2004

AGENDA
Call to Order

X. E!a“ to srger

B.  Pledge of Allegiance

C.  RoallCall

D.  Public Comments on_agg items - Thig is the prooer time fae nuhlin anegtjons and comments nn.

i T

——d. 1 e 4_ ... - . n T 1 - L —_ A 4 - = - —

Sy e : ‘
' § . 3 4
] .




Agenda
March 15, 2004
Page 2

9. Land Acquisition (Executive Session)
10. Negotiations (Executive Session)

L Reports
1. Legislative Update
2. Site Plans Report
3. Refundine of Bonds
BT e Agepda Items/Raard Colendar

1. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 22, 2004 at 7 p.m. at Millard West High School

2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 5, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration
Center, 5606 South 147" Street

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 12, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

meeate 1 amth ol
E ‘ aq ad g RE0OL O

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 19, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

hd LR Y [




BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00P.M. 5604 SQUTH 147TH STRERT
MARCH 15, 2004

i

e —

A. Call to Order

- -

C. Roll Call
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper tlme for pubhc questlons and
P i\mma,ﬁ-- mwa nernmda ldnasen mwlo. Moo 1. _

=







Administrative Memorandum
March 15, 2004
Page 3

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 19, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
_Ja“ﬁ 1 Moatinn an Alan Qu-ﬂ']‘ ']E_ﬁ"q[}d—"* B_J:'-'l]nnﬂ BPlmukle TT',) Tk 1 LR

| —————————————

-




Enclosure E.1.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS March 15, 2004

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in thg Statc of Nehraskn. This meatipg was conyepedin Arageaad mollis ——o=iee oo nn







_ Board of Education Minutes
j March 1, 2004
Page 3

Mr. Pate said he would be out of town on Mondayi March 15, 2004, so he will not be at the
2 —————————————— —

R s




Board of Education Minutes
j March 1, 2004
' Page 4




Enciosure E.2.
March 15, 2004
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOQLS

J SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17

A special meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the
County of Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public on

Mondav, March 2 2004 _gf t& ;g T g T TR ) = S S

4

O e ——

ABSENT: Linda Poole, Mike Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publlcatlon in the Daily Record on
Tuesday, February 24, 2004; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.
Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a aconvaftheir




Enclosure E.5.
March 15, 2004

Minutes
Committee of the Whole
March 8, 2004

The members of the Board of Education met for a Committee Meeting on Monday,
March 8, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th
Street. The topics discussed were preschool, budget and food service.

PRESENT: Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, Julie Johnson and Mike
Kennedy.

ABSENT: Jean Stothert

e

administrafore

A i




are also factors to be considered.




Millard Public Schools

March 15, 2004



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/15/04 - 3/15/04

Date: 3/8/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
214884 3/15/04 133587 INTE CONSULTING INC 400.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 400.00
Report Total 400.00




=

Date: 3/8/0

unt

‘00
B2
00
30
o
P8
D8




Date: 3/8/04

aunt
).68

h.16
00

.64
.05
39
91
97
.37
00
.06
88
.00
00
15
01
00
22
50
00
00
99
14
46

00
gz
.80
92
00
00




Date: 3/B/0




1 blic Schools

Check Register for 3/15/04 - 3/15/04

Date: 3/8/04

Vendor No

Vendor Name

Amount

Report Total

143,384.26

age 4



]

| -

4. 3/4/04 Date: 3/4/0:
i Amount

l 344.78
~loL 144.00
120.00
" RESOURCES 170.00
10.00
6,150.67
A 332.22
CONFERENCE 60.00
ZS INC 333.06
225.00
SSOC 306.00
125.00
N SERVICES 35.00
50.00
120.00
25.00
60.00
1 226.80
IA 45.00
INCOLN 256.00
230.00
ANY 3,037.72
{RAL FUND 12,406.25
DESIGN, INC. 820.88
NY 4,045.08
IAL BUILDING 4,865.96
1,356.60
8,715.54
IT FUND 10,072.14
60.00

620.00






1

Date: 2/26/04

Lg.oo
J.00
.00
15.00
".00
*.00
00

[1s ]

.00
.00
.00

00
00
00
00




Lhal‘d Public Schools Check Register for 3/1/04 - 3/1/04 Date: 2/26/04
ke Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
704 107682 EILEEN'S COLOSSAL COOKIES 4.00
04 131397 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 639.44
-+104 108052 MAX | WALKER 949.00
04 064800 METRO UTILITIES DISTRICT OF OMAHA : 4,508.22
4 071771 LT NEIL P. PAULISON 2,200.00
04 096200 YOUNG & WHITE 14,970.31
Total for GENERAL FUND 23,270.97
4 131397 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 147.99
) Total for ACTIVITY FUND 147.99
Report Total 23,418.96

ige 1













- -~ 2

e AR

Pl T




AU Drta __Current Gash Balance Rgoart |

Aclivity Number and Name

Ardicimbom m i

l - -

B ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1007 Leadership Academy 2,263.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.263.75
Totals: 2,263.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,263.75
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Kindergarten Field Trips 630.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.70
1001 First Grade Field Trip 571.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 §71.95
1002 Second Grade Field Trip 167.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 167.80

M Tt o e e s oome
£ —

‘;—

_
? _

—_———————————
' =

f 2—-3.




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

- N - =
4,

I
i
J
.
1

. :

|

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

| R ‘ n,

110 GENERAL FUND 1,638.76 134.25 126.08 0.00 1,646.93
115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 140.91 2.56 0.00 0.00 143.47
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totzls: 1,779.67 136.81 126.08 0.00 1.790.40
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS '
o T — " [ — ”‘H
h [ 3 L *—
515 Art Club 111.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.78
520 yearbook 225.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.89

CNG | omdnannine r "o a8 Aan -

f

“n




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Bhrmgm DI04 (0N ™ =t~ g (o= - - ”~ - 4
_
o ——————————————————————————————
S A

" e

Activity Number and Name BeginningCash Raceipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips . W et anm nan. .-
i —
v +
;’ - 1. " - |
=2 fise C .
usﬂ;—l

—_— I — Sih—————————————————————————————

b
.
.-




- Couwigme Ca=lf Dl > o .

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numbe
Actlvity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 693.46 §7.57 0.00 0.00 751.03
110 GENERAL FUND 331.18 1,006.00 897.93 0.00 438.25
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING _239.98 0.45 0.00 0.00 240.43
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 1,264.62 1,063.02 897.93 0.00 1,420.71

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

EQLSTIIDENT COUNG] arcr . noa, ace L

]

3 4
) |
- ﬂ_—
- R —————
. —
! ru t = — ‘
1- [
% A |
‘,J —
[
|
‘-
L:‘_s . )




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

- ’?r‘[‘j}=¥"" ) F O e— {{!—' -

Activity Nurmber and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100 Thi Crase T N .




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Aclivity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 GENERAL 3,055.04 10.00 165.34 0.00 2.899.70
110 VENDING 28.01 218.25 24.50 Q.00 221 78
e S —
5 -l 4
. 4
:'_ 3
!
;
o
e somc T
%,

T
. |
L —— |
e v A
9
1 i
1100 2-5 Crafts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1200 Scrapbooking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 raftsK-? Ane oo - '
—
i
]
i - A
1' I |

r—
-|_.‘, |

%

| ——————————————————




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Astanged by:

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Namg Ranirnine Mok Meectas. e .
T

e ———
a

N — .

. S — DR B 0000 -
— r_______________________________________________________________________________________
100 Kdg. Field Trip 628.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 628.15
101 First Grade Field Trip 566.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 566.00
. ?p_j‘__‘_sae-nnd Rrada J:ide Tein, we |




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numbs
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

. x 4NN ASRINIRIS T — .
- !,?
. {

i

) 110 GENERAL FUND 19.§§2l,96 1,100&_0‘ . 147024 | nno. 1909272
200 CHECKING INTEREST 102.47 5.06 0.00 0.00 107.53

‘_‘1_..__:! N T —

g & .

- o !4‘—'

S —
|

o T
i
'

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT (iOUN&IE 253,07 AS.30 1 408 N0 Y}, tannp

>







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 7 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 2,928.67 65.08 48.00 0.00 301575
111 GENE nY an W R e
1N CENERY £ i T

25
 —

&=

. b s RA e

-k  fo—
cpr ' -'.Jr

%




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Aclivity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
= e ——— LY - —_—

1000 KINDERGARTEN 542.40 0.00 0.09 00 —a2d0
.— v — m-'

{%
|

,. ]







N } (9ch Balar~s Dancet )

_

Activity Number and Name inni i i :
A E;yt,a.c"mcma, e Beginning Cash — Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1005 Kindergarten Field Trips 225.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.75
, 1010 First Grade Field Trips 328.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 328.00
1020 Second Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030 Third Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1040 Efp@ Grage Field Trins ann " an .-
1 1 | e—
lﬂ—




ALL Data _
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING 1,436.37 140.18 0.00 0.00 1,576.55
110 GENERAL FUND 1,795.92 0.00 125.64 0.00 1,670.28
112 WESTERN BOWL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. 500 MILLARD FOUNDATION REIME. 3,876.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,878.,78
i, _i,. N —ﬁ
== 9y

501 STUDENT COUNCIL
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals:
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
601 SITE BASE
602 HOSPITALITY
605 READ

281.75 1,975.05 23.74 -1,050.00 1,183.06
281.75 1,975.05 23.74 -1,050.00 1,183.06
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 nn



i;r;li‘i-i S i
_

- Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Group ID and Activity Number

Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recelpts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES B i
1000 KDG FIELD TRIP 319.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.90
1010 1ST GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 146.10 0.00 0.00 146.10
1020 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
1030 3RD GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040 4TH GRADE FIELD TRIP 428.80 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00 428.80
1050 5TH GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 748.70 146.10 0.00 0.00 894.80
Report Totafs: 748.70 146.10 0.09_, Q.00 884 AN




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numbe-

=

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cas Receipts Disbursements Adilistmente  Mach Ralanen

. " 1]* 7 —‘
l?ﬁl
N
y

| -

100 VENDING 3,386.65 . 0.00 33.78 0.00 3,352.87
110 GENERAL FUND 4,750.14 1,235.00 189.51 0.00 5,

Vi




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Y ST IL VY

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES '
1010 Kdgn Field Trips 96.00 261.00 0.00 0.00 357.00
1011 EIRST GRANF FIEi N TRID ong non ¥ 1] _‘
]
!
1012 SECOND GRADE FIELD TRIP 258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258.00
1013 THIRD GRADE FIELD TRIP 220.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 229.86
1014 FOURTH GRADE FIELD TRIPS 310.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.50
1015 FIFTH GRADE FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1016 K-5 SPED FIELD TRiIPS 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 894.36 261.00 0.00 0.00 1,155.36

Repornt Totals: 804.36 261.00 0.00 0.00 1,185.36






Al Naiz Current Cash Balancg Rennrt

Activity Number and Name _ Beginning Cash  Regel BRI Ry b g ene o
"_ﬂf d—n— T r— T

w
.
P e — T ——

J¥
h | e S
al'm
. ________________3
- .]_'4- x
- 1
1000 Kdg. field trips 451.00 542,50 0.00 0.00 H94 &0

"“ ’!i‘iﬂ_rn”""’ - -







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
TTTT"Date: 01/01/2004 thry 017312004 x Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balanﬁe







Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:

w—n—ALLData. = .
| Group 1D and Activity Number

"7 Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1001 Kindergarten . 191.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 191,70
1010 First Grade g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 206.10 115.45 0.00 000 321.55
1030 Third Grade 147.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.80

‘Hlén Fonrth nrarln A nn o .







Curr
ALDaa | rrent Cash Balance Report Arranged by

Activity Number and Name Danimmine Mask T S U

ﬁ. | 3

éﬁ—

Lg—_
[
A ——

po

—_—

L
P

i L]

w

i
- S
4
v - g |
'
' o
M
r
1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
1010 First Grade ' 325.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 32525
1020 Second Grade 358.75 fL0g 000 M‘!-

]
~ )

“




e j Current Cash Balance Report —
- .

E nyEEp.H " - - p .y 'ﬂd-ﬁlﬂ'ﬁ’L"’ s

Activity Number and Name ' Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND '
100 VENDING 786.44 180.24 28675 f1nn 1 a3

qﬂi&‘zﬁﬁ’” : e T N— e

120 RETIREMENT _ ' 0.00° 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00
125 INTEREST EARNED 85.86 3.40 0.00 0.00 99.36

A ACTIMITY AFNFRAI FLIND Tatate- __. 9%‘! 1032 g4 Nt NG ann TR AT B
0 - E.A ;;‘

L ® ] ey gty

501 ST. COUNCIL 329.52 283.75 78.18 0.00 515.08

503 SAFE CLUB 1.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.84
C CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 331.36 263.75 78.18 0.00 516.93
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

602 HOSPITALITY 1,380.68 97.00 318.76 0.00 1,168.92

604 ART 2,736.40 0.00 308.31 0.00 2,428.09

606 MINI CLASSES -2,733.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~2,733.00

ﬁr“-’if’:"\."—'q'n A 7441 ER e Al nes on A nn ‘Icii ﬂ_ P

r

;‘--- Lol — —

th-—,'-&-




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/30/2004 Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursamgms Adiustmente  Cach Ralanza
. -3 - e .

1000 Kindergarten : 288.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.20

1010 First Grade 0.00 168.00 0.00 0.00 168.00

1020 Second Grade ' 354.75 000 - 0.00 0.00 - 354.75
‘Jé’ﬁhﬂ- :
"

1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050 Fiith Grade 445.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 445,50
2000 Preprimary Montessori 1,806.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,806.,90
2010 Primary Montessori 617.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 617.35

2020 Infemediate Montessor A "V —————

2030 Preschool _ 334.75 181.65 0.00 0.00 516.40
3000 Mini Classes 2,733.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,733.00
Totals: 7,721.85 340.65 0.00 0.00 8.071.50

Report Totals: 7.721.85 349.65 0.00 0.00 8,071.50

(Yo Nuvra,

5 Pm‘f'm?kh‘ Al ook L2 * —&-1




R Current Cash Balance Renort . )

L U

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number

A""ﬁ“-“l; Ni i_ihnr And Kamn_ - _ni.&..:..':
1 ,,
: T

1ﬂn \IFMI‘\ID'G -;H fhm snnrr e —

110 GENERAL FUND 782.08 0.00 426.11 0.00 355.97
115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 87.30 1.15 0.00 0.00 88.45
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 1,243.56 1.15 546.66 0.00 698.05
-
=DM §T;QD§NT CQUNCIL 918.A7 0 nn 858 75 1Y) 28003
- 510 BOOK CLUB 16.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.24
511 CONFLICT MANAGERS 17.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.42
615 SAFETY PATROL 6.02 0.c0 0.00 0.00 6.02
635 MA.D. 1.58 0.00 0.00 oan 145

. Eitme s L I R pyp——




»
]

. Activity Number and Name

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A  EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1005 KINDERGARTEN 183.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 183.50
1010 FIRST GRADE 408.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 408.90
1020 SECOND GRADE 81.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.15
1030 THIRD GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
And ZE i

1040 FQURTH GRADF




Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data An‘anged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts ODisbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balan..
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUNE

100 VENDING 2,580.15 13267 0.00 0.00 2,692.82

110 GENERAL 8,249.62 1,377.39 334.61 0.00 9,262.40

125 INTEREST EARNED §3.76 4.35 0.00 0.00 58.11
A‘ AGTWITY. GENERAL FLINE Totals: 10 BA3 A3 1 K14 41 214 A1 nnn +7 nan A
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 227.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 227.21

505 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

510 SAFETY PATROL 36.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.02

&Ll A

A _=h "f"‘ﬁ.llﬂ.l-_‘.l'rll £ 14 -
= =

- m-

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals:

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

601 SITE-BASE

602 STAFF HOSPITALITY
606 MAGAZINES

610 LIBRARY

615 FIELD TRIPS

E AMMIMNICSTERATAE M ICTHADIALI ACCT Tnatale:

2,438.64 0.00 0.060 0.00 2,438.64
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
380.79 495.00 510.00 0.00 365.79
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,595.10 0.00 73.26 0.00 5,621.84
-2,438.16 0.00 418.50 Q.00 -2,856.66
n RAT I AQE "M 4 M4 e " AR a AAA A



ALL Pas Current Cash Bflas]mn‘

Ao n A

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
b B e lorm

1000 Kindergarten Field Trips €18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 619.00

- 1010 First Grade Field Trips 354.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 354.00

1020 Second Grade Field Trips §21.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 821.20

1030 Third Grade Field Trips 0.00 579.70 0.00 0.00 §719.70

1040 Fourth Grade Field Trips 612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 612.00

1050 Fifth Grade Field Trips 282,75 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.75

A Extra Curriculars Totals: 2,688.95 579.70 0.00 0.00 3,268.65

Report Totals: 2,688.95 §79.70 0.00 0.00 3,268.65

ot 9-0Y

A

’

q-of






O N S

ALL Data

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

1000 Kindergarten Field Trips
1010 First Grade Field Trips
1020 Second Grade Field Trips
1030 Third Grade Field Trips
1040 Fourth Grade Field Trips
1050 Fifth Grade Fieid Trips
1060 Montessori Field Trips
2000 Clubs

2010 Choir

2050 Student Council

A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals:

319.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.00
0.00 294.00 0.00 0.00 294,00
234.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 234.00
227.50 0.00 0.0 0.00 227.50
1,309.00 265.25 o.0c 0.00 1,5674.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
328.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 328.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,507.50 §50.25 0.00 0.00 3,066.75




—
R
i
j
1
&
[
¥ = - |
Y
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numbe
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
610 unused library account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

#$ﬁ - I

1- |

AR VIEMNIRLS ’ 4annon . l""uﬂl‘

-~ me— Uy 3 7 TP F










AlL Data Current Cash Balance Report —

* —N

{
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments
A Classroom Collections . j Cash Balance
4a=ﬁ Iﬁid@zﬂqn- ET IR — Sl 1

E;.- - "‘r‘j —— = =

f

y

L S

| {0

i
L ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b
F':—



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
" Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Nur-" ~
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
—_———= ;
. |
. Tt I
u_
100 Vending 265.76 85.59 0.00 0.00 351.3¢

e .
—

R S
'

120 PRINCIPAL'S ADMIN. FUND 24473 0.00 0.00 0.c0 244.73

130 Interest Eamed Checking _ 480.94 2.62 0.00 0.00 483.5¢

140 WEDNESDAY CLASSES/M! 4.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 425
Ganaral Bund CRS0SS0ANT 0TI T Takale R 7aa 7 4 207 89 nAn ~oAn - oo o

RN1 Ktudent Conineil 2209 24 a2n fn #am nn Ana oL

-

- , —

- T oyr—rr— y




" Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 , Group ID and Activity Numbe

it Aliiombar amA himvess [ o W (O R T Y P ESESESSEE—————.
S

T  mwm 4

3 Jaley :

e I
. i 2
o
P ‘
L ————
'h‘ - !
1.
. |
_ i, |
- I - . ‘n
10001 1st Grade Field Trip 287.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 287.7!
10002 2nd Grade Field Trip 157.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,50
. A" D T '

10004 4th Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0(
10005 Sth Grade Field Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
10010 KG Field Trip 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0¢

Totals: 683.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 683.2¢

Report Totals: 683.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 883.2¢



Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group 1D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Bedinpine Gasl Receints _ Disbursgmpents disy Mash Balaore

~~ " A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 GENERAL FUND 8,945.28 773.36 265.74 000 8432 an
110 VENDING 1,303.75 165.22 0.00 0.00 1,468.97

120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 344.34 4.53 0.00 0.00 348.87

—_——— e

Tt =

'-:i,_‘ ‘xie e ————————————————————————————————————————
[nl _

T

B CLUBS AND ORGAN!IZATIONS
Nl = :
i i
J
B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 240.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.53
C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
301 Hospitality 804.15 0.00 _ 60.00 0.00 74415
310 MEDIA . 3,698.19 1,148.41 49.42 0.00 4,798.18
315 FIELD TRIPS -1,203.03 0.00 485.34 0.00 -1,688.37
320 BIRTHDAY BOOK CLUB 2,268.70 40.00 0.00 0.00 2,308.70

2908 RIOIRATIOMS 4 TAN AR 4 Anc A4 " an P, -~ ad



~ e b == o =

e . ] _;

¥ e —

i
™
]

7

I

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number
ﬁ]' Fhl Numbgr and Nama ReaqinninnMNagh Rarainte  Nicluireamants Aelisstrnante Fask Blalema.
[ T— ,

f

T e —

e = .
o — 7 e—
| ]

1000 KINDERGARTEN FIELD TRIPS 748.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 748.80

404 MMAPRI4 I PNCTOImS

- . Tk —

1002 GRADE 2 FIELD TRIPS 160.46 0.00 © 0.00 0.00 160.46

i3 sle— .

13_ Ty .




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

2 Arranged hv:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group 1D and Activity Nuj
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 STAFF VENDING 1,394.97 67.59 96.60 0.00 1,363.96
101 STUDENT VENDING : 2,926.71 135.18 225.00 0.00 2,836.89
110 GENERAL FUND 4,179.72 19.00 1,820.72 0.00 2,278.00
_ 115 INTEREST EARNFN NHECKING - aa .
: L I e—
b A
-
% :
e .
e T—— — ~
d — 1} AET T TR =
! ¥.
b S |
o -
— I

|
r 4
— 1
——

il B ki R rasg

501 STUDENT COUNCIL ~ 893.71 117.00 750.51 0.00 260.20
901 US WEST VOLUNTEER GRANTS & OTHERS 954.50 0.00 6.00 0.00 948,50

] D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,848.2] 7 75aAL o rETIED

A ek -t




i, AP faae e o

=
Activity Number and Name inni : . .
& —z Numbe Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adlustments Cagh Balancg
. —
1000 CHOIR 0.00 o
ONAR Wt P O (o ey 00 0.00 0.00 g.0n_
‘Yl 75 = I
‘ d .
|

f
e —
)







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

R -
pni*-- f" AN ey DV SIS
£

|

I'L .
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
535 SCIENCE BREAKAGE 83.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 R Ra
ila 1un,_|J'Pr- - —.-la'Fﬂ

—
_

| ol




SO

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report (| 1. e \\ "\ Amranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 *~Group ID and Activity Numbe-
. Adinetmante

eceints Nishirrsemante anb Dolaga-

Activity Number and Name

Beainning Cash

1510 FIELD TRIPS 875.92 273.00 0.00 0.00 1,148.92
2320 YOUTH TO YOUTH 1,425.00 185.00 0.00 0.00 1,610.00
2400 STUDENT COUNCIL A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2410 VOLLEYBALL CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. il o= a-- : {

i”’i g 4 ———————+ 1
4 ;

2442 FCS CLUB 147.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.00

2470 CROSS COUNTRY CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
2500 MUSIC CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3205 ATHLETIC 8,243.90 374.00 0.00 0.00 8,617.90

Totals: ' 11,101.82 832.00 0.00 0.00 11,933.82




Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 book 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A GENERAL FUND
10¢ General Fund 2,979.43 Opqsi 8264° NNt

260.62 0.00 0.00 000 280 B2









I C.urrent Cash Balance Report fems o

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Nurnber and Name Beginning Cash Receipls Disbursements Adjustmenis  Cash Balance
526 FUNDRAISER '03-04 12,889.33 566.35 1213 0.00 13.443.55
. 1 3] — - i - -
It 3 l"qJ E o W il — § o e — T —

535 VOCAL MUSIC -350.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 -350.07
540 FUNDRAISER 98-88, LIBRARY 3912 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.12
545 ORCHESTRA 7.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.86
550 SUMMER SCHOOCL ' 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

555 FUNDRAISER 88-00, PRODUCTIVITY & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T ¥ M= P e e
ﬁ-{ : =15 ‘

T

570 P.LV.O.T. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
576 ART FEES _ . 27081 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.61
Vel b €S Ul . il el o —— = N 8/ L 209, 7T




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 01N 20N445re 1 {31/2004 : Gropn N and g ativis: Myoigg-
P}
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRACURRICULAR
1005 7A FIELD TRIP 872.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §72.00

u_w‘;rn [l LR LY

o L R —

P ' - ﬁ L___________________________________________________________________

x TR
i

" AL | |




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by.

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 02/01/2004 , Group ID and Activity Numbe-
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A GENERAL FUNDS
100 VENRING e S T T ey
9 _E‘Im —
_. K
Wl = PN - -

e pr———
1
I .

: — 3

i

—
M ¥ |

|
i I i ‘




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

. Date: 01/01/2004 thru 02/01/2004 Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements _ Adjustments  Cash Balance
581 6A FIELD TRIP -1,041.33

0.00 [+X 00 Y-

i L
e : -




nrerant (‘ﬁeh_nalannn Dannrt

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 02/01/2004 Group 1D and Activity Number

ﬁcjivih: ANumhbhar andd Name ) Raninnineg Nack [ O . 1o S a . . _

1
{r_m I
s
at J
{ — - -
‘.- .”.fﬁé = —

1581 6A FIELD TRIPS 871.00 0.00 0.00 000 871.00

1582 6B FIELD TRIPS 1,465.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1,465.00

arrmam s swimss m mmm s - .
'ﬂ - .‘“ - F
- — Y " —
.Fi ; \4 ¥ - !
8
L 1= '
i

1584 7A FIELD TRIPS 249,00 0.0 0.00 0.00 249.00
1585 7B FIELD TRIPS 10.50 0.co 0.00 0.00 10.50

R 4 v o S
’—iqi'—“' i — I
Py _-.ﬁ. } —







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Number

Bhpehas cod Roma Banianine Mnph, Saacinia Dk =nmsastane. fal.a = =
L

]

507 6B FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
508 7A FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- = ——e— = -, e : 3 ‘
"-r—‘. _Ft‘ ee— |
—

$__ _______________________________________________________________

510 BA FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
511 8B FIELD TRIPS ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

qim e i m ———— . - - JOPE—————

 — I —







ALL Data
Date; 01/01/2004 thru 02/01/2004

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by

Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balan..
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING/C STORE REVENUES/OLD YEAR 44,229 51 0.00 2.312.42 0.00 41,917.09
101 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102 CANDY MACHINES -3,973.46 1,390.40 1,078.88 65.95 -3,595.99
103 MNHS C-STORE (HOLE IN WALL) 16,505.07 3,118.42 0.00 0.00 19.623.49
105 NOT IN USE .00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
110 GENERAI 13927 78 ERIN IR LYk TV s
.
120 ACTIVITIES SUPPORT 37.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.000.00
148 ACADEMIC AWARDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150 COCA COLA VENDING 17.823.02 5,380.28 0.00 0.00 23,303.30
170 INTEREST OF CD'S 44,750.23 1,150.74 0.00 0.00 4594097
180 INTEREST ON NOW ACCOUNT 10,819.34 39.22 0.00 0.00 10,858.56
185 INTEREST ON EAGLE FUND 19,483.42 12.81 0.00 0.00 19,456.23
190 MN SITE IMPROVEMENTS 116.88 5.000.00 0.00 0.00 5,116.88
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 200,821.79 21,802.12 3,674.83 70.39 218,119.47
B ATHLETICS/ACTIVITIES
200 ACTIVITIES TRANSPORTATION -17,550.83 0.00 2,745.10 0.00 -20,295.93
201 CONCESSIONS 8,023.03 4,436.76 1,584.56 -30.45 10.844.78
202 ATHLETICS 71,685.09 21,331.50 3,145.36 0.00 89,871.23
203 SPORT FEES* 3,768.64 0.00 0.00 3,768.64

R

Iii.;o _ A nanoan

it

0.00

205 ATHLETIC CLOTHING 14,415.43 354.50 4,966.25 0.00 7 9,803.68
D’ Y —— "' — AL
215 TEMPORARY HELP/ACT/ATHLETICS -780.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 -780°

220 ATHLETIC ENTRY FEES 0.00 780.00 0.00 2,920

-2,140.00

iifu
1

=

_
-
















L L\t rrent alapre Renort |

f’f‘f 3 ;
L'E 2
@d .

v

»

Aclivity Number and Name

p TRy T Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements Adjustments i?sn Ralanra
! [ —

i

—_— J

103 Candy & Pop Refund -200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,00

108 Public Relations 4733.95
33, 0.00 517.
115_Genaral Sunnlins finternaly oy S 04 0.00 -5,250.99

‘ [




At Ot Current Cash Balance Renort

I

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numbe-
Aclivity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
212 Athletic Fundraisers 71.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.45

L= 4 _ - L
Iy —_— Ly, 0000000000000

214 Little Dribblers 0.00 1,030.00 587.79 0.00 442.21
215 Alhlelic Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
718 Cynoy Rgvenug e T S D30 ————t
220 Football 9,156.15 30.00 40.00 0.00 9,146.15
221 Volieyball -722.98 0.00 50.00 0.00 -772.98
222 Softball -1,866.71 0.00 645,55 0.00 -2,212.28
223 Tennis (Boys) -867.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 -867.81
224 Tennis (Girls) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
225 Goif (Boys) -40.00 1.50 702.54 0.00 <741.04
226 Golf (Girls) ' -1,206.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 +1,208.00

227 Wrestling -2,205.64 421.00 942.00 0.00 -2,726.64

a -

L .
? Srrrar H"nl:\ A Fn________________noas .

#——
r—
...




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by;

Datey 01/01/2104. thrif1/31/200d (3rmm U'M éc'udm&!gl-—
i
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
409 Band Dept Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
410 Band 1,250.24 748.00 0.00 0.00 1,998.24
411 Choir 2,197.76 992.03 389.59 0.00 2,790.20
412 Orchestra 443.91 562.00 912.00 0.00 93.91

3 fugoegeni2wo . ! T




[}

Tt

-
1




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Group ID and Activity Number

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
511 Cheerleading - Varsity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
512 Cheerleading - Junior Varsity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
513 Cheerleading - Freshman 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
522 Yearbook 2000-01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 Foreign Language 1996-97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R'OD L

=
n
-

.rﬂl" ..




ALL Data
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Current Cash Balance Report

Group 1D and Ac

Arranged by:
tivity Numb-=-

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts _Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

A Extracurricular Activities
1000 Field Trips 1,076.90 0.00 1,076.90 0.00 0.00
2000 Band Cleaning Fee 4,543.00 0.00 748.00 0.00 3,795.E]0
2005 Choir Cleaning Fee 565.00 564.00 565.00 0.00 564.00

2302 French Ciub
2305 Spanish Club
2307 German Club

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

‘lig: nnn nnn L qap r..!

J

2312 Forensics

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

P

- E ‘

2317 Play Fees

2318 Thespian club

2395 Fashion Merchandising
2409 Band Trip

2411 Choir Trip

2412 Orchestra Trip

2499 VICA Trip

2502 National Honors Saciety
2503 Drama Membership
2815 Dance Camp

2,505.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
14,785.00
10,480.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0 00

0.00
2,591.20
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,370.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

fa¥alal

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
n 6N

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

FaWalal

2,505.00
2,591.20
0.00

0.00
14,785.00
20,860.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

~ ne



r

‘_‘.

‘_Amﬂlflhﬂm_hpr and Name - Domismire Mack -~ - .

L |
: 1
- L _ y
5
ﬁ -
B
1' .
b
La —_ e ., _—_
!
8
_
L ]
’*— .
S :
- ‘ e
—
L :—I bl
] CEWEDA ACTRATY CHt. . ee————— ,
NBZ'T‘ {m= P"’TH |




Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data Arranged '

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group 1D and Activity Numbe,

d

[y 1)

. , ) .

265 VB FUNDRAISING 3,254.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,254.75
270 WRFSTL ING EUNDRAISER 4¢4 Fq aan 2141 R0 ﬂq(\ innaon

-

272 WRESTLING MAT FUND -395.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 -395.00

3 iy Hirimr_rﬂunlanoum " 'tm | — = i PE










ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group 1D and Activity Number

Ac‘“ﬂ‘y Number and Name Be lﬂ@!ng Cash ishureamants Adisteravia . Rerl. Pt _

y
.
- —— -
u -
950 OSB-MONEY MKT PLUS -115,331.68 0.00 112.76 000  -115444.44
960 OSB - JUMBO CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Z INVESTMENTS Totals: -115,331.68 0.00 112.76 0.00 -115.444.34
Report Totals: 200,936.80 26,719.54 68,567.52 0.00 159,088.82

o

- ii] i RRBrRrE—R—R(—R|EE
. .

(ot L Kbl 2~ 25-04f
@NEVQ/M y

.
] i
"
£

“=

B -
4
.k




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged b

ALL Data
Group 1D and Activity Numb.

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Dishursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
1000 FiELD TRIPS 6,164.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,164.25
1355 PE/LIFETIME FIT FT 0.00 0.c0 0.00 c.00 0.00
2220 INTRAMURAL FEE FUND 3,2590.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,280.00

i o o . ey Sy R

-5 . |:__ TT TR L m L
.}77 l % OO
R S

2410 DECA FEE FUND 14,266.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,266.00
2411 DRAMA-ITS FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2413 FCCLA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2414 FORENSICS FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2418 FEA FEE FUND . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2420 GERMAN CLUB FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2445 NATL HONOR SOC FF -1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.00
2460 SPANISH CLUB FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2475 VICA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2485 YEARBOOK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2612 DANCE CAMP FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2620 FR CHEER CAMP FF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2625 JV CHEER CAMP FF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2630 VARSITY CHEER CAMP FF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2700 BAND FEE FUND 306.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.00
2701 BAND UNIFORM FEE 3.400.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 3,425.00
ra_ } Tl By RSV b el B * o IR
A A .
1 e |
4 1




‘pewant Mankhh Dalawan Dawmaat

Date: 12/25/2003 thru 01/25/2004 . Group ID and Activity Number
’Acﬁm Number and Name Beginginn Cash | Rprginty, Dirhurgarns o ' Al i st Dl

100 1,006.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,096.33

” askpjr- /14 10 pEt e~ FRCTT I =

Report Tolals: 971.48 851.17 1,289.00 0.00 533.65



Current Ca
ALL Data e Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numb

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments
A SUMMER SCHOOL ACCOUNTS

Cash Baiance

R

wy

l

i

, S ;
g = —

% i I "

.. & leke N

A |




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Ralg QEFP 2004 thry N1fa12004 :

I

L )

Activity Number and Name

mmnq Casr; B?GB E! g e R . _

™

100 Vending Machines

9,427.83 650.40 248.94 -337.43
101 Coffes & Water Machines M




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data

Date: 01/01/2004 thru 01/31/2004 Group ID and Activity Numbe-

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
6172 Dagr Titar] parnina.Mantar Frre == —

618 Counseling 466.11 0.00 26.36 0.00 439.75

E ADMIN CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 14,863.66 232.29 1,339.40 0.00 13,756.55

F ACADEMIC CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
702 Industrial Technology 145714 379.50 0.00 0.00 1,836.64
g L & - :

e . A— o —
1_ 1 T
e ——
f
1

704 TEAM 6A 130.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,75
705 TEAM 6B 226.45 0.00 8.00 0.00 21845
706 TEAM7A 214.96 0.00 2750 0.00 187.48
707 TEAM 7B 26475 0.00 27.49 0.00 237.26
708 TEAM BA _ 210,05 0.00 2989 0.00 180.18
709 TEAM 8B 247.00 0.00 298¢ 0.00 217.11
710 TEAM7C 76.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.32
711 TEAMBC 39.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.67
712 TEAM 8C 133.51 0.00 28.88 0.00 103.63
713 Fleld Trips - balance from prior years 1,454.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,454.73
714 6th grade field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
715 7th grade field trips -823.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 -823.82
716 8th grade field trips -2,858.77 0.00 1.401.60 0.00 -4,258.37

D R T . T







Enclosure G.1.
March 15, 2004

i DA CITRMARMI ATV CORRT .
£ o

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 3643
MEETING DATE: March 1, 2004 & March 15, 2004
DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

. ————— —
) ha = .

L

ACTION DESIRED; Approval _ x (after two readings) Discussion ___ Information Only

| L % = LA ﬂ;—"#ﬂpﬁ’yﬁ{%ﬁ—' ]:Ii is Tﬁ’ ‘-53'7—“ ‘ul‘ e




New-ConstruetionSupport Services - Construction |

Responsibility for naming all schools and portions of existing facilities, indoor and outdoor, rests with the Millard Board

Edugation.
'rgf ‘——"'h—"“g':_‘%"" - L P

Revised: July 26, 1999; March 15, 2004 Omaha, NE {










Enclosure H.1.
March 15, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 3643.1

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE & BRIEF

RESCRIPTIQN; Rule 3642 | _ Thegenmmbering and ryiew af Bnle 78511 __

[

Co— ) EF CROTND- —Rienored 2ula 30 iluit i matirins Qo wint el 581 ) THAIE 03 3107 Ok ee—




o FL,,,,J,,,,,, L .  sweas e m—— _
d i :

[3

=

B
.
b

—_—
T —

A committee of the Board, appointed by the Board President, will consider all suggestions offered and will make a
rornmmandatinn tn tha Daard afRAuantion  Tha abaismasans ~fil o ccocmcdtdea aloatlloe e olodnd b ale Tha o d

id—

ﬁ
_




Enclosure H.2,
March 15, 2004

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 3644.1

}.flph 4 T L R R A

TITLE & BRIEF _

DESCRIPTION: Rule 3644.1 — The renumbering and review of Rule 7552.1

ACTION DESIRED: Approval _x Discussion ___ Information Only

B ppgonnrm ROTIE T MBIV R Lo ,—i-’_nﬁ* A o —

LTl

’-ﬁ.’aul'ﬁ- Vet Lewl o1 hmbsm——" . Lo aa e m—1 3

fud . i .



New-CopstruetionSynnort Sexvipes - Construction !

¥ ey 3 oLy :

& % :
: I e ————
FS
:
.
—— ‘
¥ v

) o [OOSR iy MUYL-SUGNUY R R U

ko _a i




Enciosure H.3.
March 15, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 4005.2

mlm'umm AW ] ‘ﬁ-\" BN
& ' |

DEPARTMENT: Business & HR

TITLE & BRIEF

DESCRIPTION: Rule 4005.2 — Thf renumbering and review of current Palicv 7500

o— T T e |
e —————————————————

'3 L

BACKGR! ;UND: Proposed Rule 4005.2 is a renumbering of current Policy 7500. There are no proposed

revisions in the language, however, at the March 1% board meeting, the question was raised
as the whether or not this policy should be under Personnel rather than Support Services.

ﬁ‘i‘ siatprthg valicw firthaer QWHQ it was dacidnd fhesss median -nu-'—i Ly

appropriately categorized as a Personnel policy (actually a rule).

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENNATION; Itﬁrﬂmnm;lwﬂ_bﬂdﬂm&ﬂmwmd x
—




) Newv-ConstruetionPersonnel] |

ingStaffing — New Buildings 4005.27500 |

#
i

{ I,

p———

advance assignments shall be subject to the approval of the Board.

Policy Adopted: February, 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: March 15,2004 Omaha, NE




Enclosure H.4.
March 15, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004

DEPARTMENT:  Pupil Services

TITF AND.RRIEF DESRIPTINN: Raiie 9400 1_Stidend egiplioe i hei ) m—

revised to bring it in line with changes in Rule 5400.6.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval __ X

BACKGROUND: Rule 5400.1 was last revised Sentember 25. 2000, Since that time,

4 ‘I.: 1 ~ [y} 1 el A —— ™ 1 Fed™ oA S pm— Y S P
g oy

#

redundant language iﬁ Rule 5400.1.






p—

2. If the misconduct occurred within ten (10) school days prior to the end of the second
semester, the expulsion shall remain in effect for summer school and the first semester of the
following school year subject to the annual review provision of Section 7T D (3) (c), below.

3. The time periods above do not apply to the following infractions which have the following
periods of exclusion:

. Licoe 8 1-2ac L v i Dvolceey cud 111 hmy! T+ 4 1 1

E

s

4 - :
4
one (1) year of any student who is determined to have knowingly and intentionally
7 i {U?f prrssaibode: Tacer iV saeloal- 00 & P00 -
-
grarpdasty, ¢ debisle pwpplliegd) grsayterte 4 g perbogldep w1 A e .
5 ;

school purpose or in a vehicle being driven for a school purpose by a school
employee or his or her designee, or at a school-sponsored activity or athletic event.
This subsection shall not apply to:

i The issuance of firearms or the possession of firearms by members of the
Reserve Officers Training Corps when training; or

P I e

Y - e Al e Gy F}i*.r’vf@xdl- e .




E. Wﬁvﬂbniﬂnfrnm Sehnnd (Frounde nnd Activitiee Thivinm anv time neriod
Ny :

it s adontiosacludad L lacol dusedaalsuusiss —1 L : 1.




Ay
I
‘O‘qur rrI.Ln ar-

e T 1. - it o 10w - o

—

% — e —————
' ! T R wrer 1 TAr S wimT - e AT et a i

—'é‘_ﬂq}ﬂ ‘l‘u'xu:'n\'_'uw:.riim

b JW‘Jwbﬂgﬁmﬂ armaalos o Low Jireeiloaodl mes alesrmd arhatiomitsem Qoo et hvac

kil

- Tl o1z ada- Sarnmpazr e saeiic i o mmeiecdeie.

L neane mrassrcuaes - FoETITTT - :

NZa g LUt LR LA EN WomsE st A Te mE mrE



— e i e e e

R

=
- . - r

Y o P e o rrd o et




F, Hearing Procedures.

1. Required Atftendance at Hearing. The hearing examiner, student, student’s parent or
guardian, the student’s representative, if any, and legal counsel for the principal or District, if

any, shall attend the hearing.

= g ¢ LT TP 7« NS e 1,333 1 1 a v e |
T ; 1
< |




b. Order for Separate Hearing. If during the conduct of the hearing the hearing

L NV i N 1 Y

a separate hearing for any student.

G. Post Hearing Report. After the hearing, a report shall be made by the hearing examiner to the
Superintendent or designee. The report shall contam the heanng examiner’s f'mdmgs and

A iy i

L. Range of Recommendations. The recommendation by the hearing examiner may range from
. mhﬁ‘:{”": throninh tha _ﬁa[jrn f!ilﬁmi’ﬁigc i‘] mq va arranny ;r\lﬂ- "\ifgl] !ggg \

il




b. Questions during Deliberation. If any questions arise during such deliberations
which require additional evidence, the deliberating body may reopen the hearing to
receive such evidence, subject to the right of all parties to be present.

5. Action on Appeal. The dellberatmg body may alter the Supermtendent s disposition of the

[ . RN NN L P [ . 1

e ke ——
|




Enclosure H.5.
r noor

pINEEE @200 0 0

3

- ) MoNgLl (Etg ~en
. 3

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 5400.4, Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities.
MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004

DEPARTMENT:  Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Rule 5400.4, Curtailment of Extracurricular
Activities, 1s being revised to bring it in line with changes in Rule 5400.6. The revision
also clarifies student participation in extracurricular activities during suspension or
explusion.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval __ X

BACKGROUND: Rule 5400.4 was last revised April 15, 2002. Since that time, we
have made the Standards for Student Conduct into Rule 5400.6 which has resulted in

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERED: N/A

‘n_wmmmm,wm. JU

e

STRATEGT PY ANREFERENCY: N/o

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Rejection might leave lapses in

ileﬁ i»ﬁiam Y Y. LI b




Pupil Services

Student Discipline: Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities 5400.4

4
:gr‘- ‘%i‘..--'. — = 7 - -
X &1y |




A W T e " Lk

1)
';‘"'f‘" W it W T
S ——




PP o J's P I . Sy SRS [N SR Y

D,

Within twenty-four (24) hours or such additional time as is reasonably necessary following the decision to
impose curtailment, the principal or principal's designee will send a written statement to the student and the
student's parent or guardian describing:

1. The student's conduct: and



IX. Definitions.

n nalanl cnloodas cdactod laes thae Da

.L”A.!ﬂdznl‘.ﬁlﬁrﬂ‘mﬂlbﬂ&ﬁtﬂarﬂ“maq l:-n’-éur‘—h-&la VoA Lil BEL hLa s i




Enclosure H.6.
March 15, 2004

CFN]’}‘ l"l"lmqg Doz macman al Tholo SANN 7 Cloo o AL

|

)
=1
ll

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004
DEPARTMENT:  Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Rule 5400.6, Standards for Student Conduct, is
ierad e o X i X W ot i R = 11"




Pupil Services

Standards for Student Conduct 5400.6

’ @‘i’ﬁ F
ﬁ. Palicy Stﬂlﬁrqrnf ‘yf',r\j_]\/[i"nrd Qehnnl TMietrict _ctidant _hae tha riocht #n an adnratinn . Tha
|3 |

P P—

-

following Standards have been instituted to ensure that right. Each student and their parents are

T , -

atmosphere conducive to learning.

5 g ) e A et . . .
H"“b— i A- o R

-
————————————————————————



Lo

A Use of Violence. Use of violence, force, coercion, threat, intimidation or similar conduct in a
' ™l ———

Vi

L Pushine. Shovine or Related Noiniurious Behaviors.

Mavirmimm Sancrtion Qhart_tarmm cncnancinn . Cineanainge o oviben nerinnloe
— =

N

- '

activities during time of suspension.

}' i b‘.ﬂ" _"‘-‘-‘1"" rdbormant b wal-namin e Vleglag g op =dleacn nnevne Sla— uok—~od od 1

P _

- y
1
|
= . ; ;
- :
4
"
-
I

physical contact,

a. First offense.



activities during time of suspension.

A . " —

P

-

267(3} and 293,

netiong aff Schoanl Grannde Citation durine aradamic crhanl vaar and tha ofndant ie




d. Threatening with an Object. Threatening with an object which Iooks like a

weapon or an object that could be used to injure someone. To qualify as a look-

= P Vi ir;ﬂj ‘irg_gr ——

I | W T E—




(2) Mandatory Action. Legal authorities shall be contacted. Neb. Rev.

{}I“i!;ﬁ‘:‘iﬁﬂ‘ "' ﬂ;[‘,:s‘-'-"‘, tH _

Neb. Rev. Stat, §§79-267 (5) and 293.




F. Sexual Assault or Attempted Sexual Assanlt. Any sexual assault or attempt to sexually assault any
T Lo & ki el —— ' : il

Rev. Stat. §§28-319 and 320, Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-267(8).

activities for one (1} year.

| "

267(8) and 293.



5




2. Sanctions off School Grounds.

a. Citation during academic school vgar and the stndent is found eniltv:_does not
contest the citation; or admits that he or she has violated subsection ITI(A).

T taalepe ot D oo LTl tal__ £ i FAOM . Lo _. ¥ 1

ﬁ=

(1) First Offense. Parents, at their own expense, may choose to participate

m;oﬁ:M annraad o ﬂ‘n:v., 1oL e prnernm Sanosantil
‘ i

completion of this program mav reduce the curtailment of

’ rna.rmi_‘em— T o et £l

o o) W N R [ SN, V)

| —

}."




#}2)  Maximum Sanction. Expulsion. Suspension from extracurricular
activities during time of expulsion.

e g el ™ W—

during transportation to and from school, is prohibited. Middle school students may
transport non-prescribed medications and ghicose tablets to and from school but must
turn it into the nurse upon arrival at school. Middle school students may possess and use
inhalers according to the provisions of Rule 5600.2.

a-Sanctionson-School-Grovunds:

\WJ—‘“”“ AT VAENEEERT 1 —y TH—

J

- - i

Ars,







A]‘ 3 R U e P ey PR 1 . . Lr e

in a District approved suspension reduction program. Successful
completion of this program may reduce the curtailment of
extracurricular activities by a maximum of nine (9) school days (results
in a total of ten (10) school days curtailment of extracurricular
activities). Previous offenses of subsection IT1I{G) on or off school
grounds during the current academic school year would not allow
participation in this option.

{2) Second Offense, (Within one (1) year) Suspension from
extracurricular activities for one (1) year.

—— A S e T S e—

_

F

b y

fluids on or to another student or staff member for the purpose of infecting, inciting, demeaning, or
intimidating that person.

1. Minimnm Sanetion. Short-term suspension. Suspension from extracurricular activities
during time of suspension.



1. Maximum Sanction. Expulsion. Suspension from extracurricular activities during time of
expulsion.
"—“‘———l_n'f. - z UL'}_."_:-‘,:LTT_': — c = = -

f“‘%‘i‘“ i $1

or subject another student or staff member to ridicule.

L. Maximum Sanction. Expulsion. Suspension from extracurricular activities during time of
expulsion.

V. Violations Against Praperty.

A o~~~ T - L5 EA0 1 L0 | B S L e _a'  oa L % e et VA a_




D. False Alanm or Report, Purposely making a false alarm or false report, or purposely furnishing

T e~

d?nﬁnn "~ l‘ntﬂrl

substance, or biochemical or terroristic device, or concerning another’s intent or attempt to be

. DRI B L T RENIIR S s
— ‘—MB‘WF‘




g

-

ffipia 1
£ b

cialq or gelnnl erp

=chnnl nffi

chexs

I




prohibited herein within the academic school year which constitute a substantial interference with
ﬁ nl pg WNah Raw Stat 87024710




a. Suspension from extracurricular activities for one (1) year.

2. Other Weapons. Using or threatening with a knife, throwing star, brass knuckles,
chemical substances (including, but not limited to, mace, pepper guns, and bleach), and

k T W e W ghedalr g g u

L T

a citation by a law enforcement officer which involves the offense subject to this

j 3 1 - / . I i 3 E il -
L il ekl
i

£

i
ol

admits that he or she has violated this subsection.

. Sanctinn, [nelipihilin gevigd aof pne [1] yepr

rd et e e w10 Suddve wd s o

o 11 T g

the intentional touching of another person’s clothing covering the immediate area of the
other person’s sexual or intimate parts, without the consent of the other person. Sexual

; — -




substance, or alcohol, provided the student has received a citation by a law enforcement

foi(‘pr;y,{gmw ﬂ@n;@;ugﬁ 1 this suhisection and the student i« fnund ‘







H. "Extracurricular activities" shall mean all athletic teams, activities, groups, clubs, homecomings,

- . D . _ 4 11 a1 " _a .
e, )
% — gy e .

——

-
s
! <

1

associated with the Millard-School-District which are not part of the District curriculum.

L. "Fircarms" shall mean (1) any weapon (including a starter gun) which will or is designed to or may

"1 S et -t - [ (ol pogei W g geiinthg | IEy o




e mmendle Candiriak b o LCmanh iy Lecrsa +wmrce xaeamacee L0 ad 11 0O Tl .- - f

another person of the same or opposite sex.

U. "School day" shall mean any day that school is in session and students are attending academic
courses. It does not include practices for extracurricular activities held during the summer, or




Enciosure H.7.
March 15, 2004

: 'Wf—” Li— L‘IIW;‘PIP .

AGENDA ITEM: MS and HS Breakfast Programs

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004

DESCRIPTION: MS and HS Breakfast Programs - The approval of the addltlon of breakfast programs at
!.!_] A P PP-I I | PR P U I e I S DR I N _ a1 T 1 _ :

- :







March 15, 2004
LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS
Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Amanda Larsen — Kindergarten Teacher at Rockwell Elementary School. She is requesting a

LY. V.Y ELY.] 1




March 1, 2004

“Iiﬂja ;}‘ i ii“ Tl TL

L Wesleg Dodee — Social Studies Tsacwmmm%l_ﬂﬂucsiﬂinMuﬁm

L e e




March 15, 2004

LEACHERS RECOMMENDED EFORWIRE

1. Sarah Martin — Step 1, BA — College of St. Mary. Language Arts at South High School.



Enclosure I.1.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET March 15, 2004

T aat T.4° TTa B-ais

. ’ ; ﬁnm‘_’ml,\ll,

i

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Sunerintendent

"ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCIISSION INFORMATION ONTY XX



NINETY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE
_ SECOND SESSION
j Revised March 10, 2004

"ﬁmﬂrzi @evﬁa S L Ei}fifmw_i 3 | ]’_ilm‘_ljmj’ N deeagd iy il

—

—
e

iﬁ :—'F-_-A_ T a——— P—r——— e —

- T T —————————————————————

?'.. |

boldfa;:e.) “Hot bills” are shown with a border. Bills that have been passed, indefinitely postponed or
withdrawn are listed last.




Cd -



1 Uil {iovres mie v T oaner it 0 fprtae dw gl gediae e a0 -

LB 378 (Bromm) Provide immunity in actions against a person who provides a job reference (Referred to
Judiciary Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 3/19/03)

LB 379 (Hartnett) Change mcome tax rates (Referred to Revenue Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 2/21/03)
(GF 5/5/03) (SF 5/7/03)
NO POSITION

NO POSITION
yﬁﬁﬁ!ﬂ"??«l O plrar—lrimire. (s Qe faymay i 1 iy v g T e ———— ¥ o—

4
§

)

_
&

jff E

'on |

™|




LB 496 (Raikes, at the request of the Governor) Change provisions for property tax assessment (Referred to
. Revenue Committee 1/22/03) (Hearing Date 1/29/03) (GF 3/6/03)
INO POSITION

lﬁ i44 | (Stuhr) Change th% emploige coniribution rate - the | ( ovees Retirement Act
1 r_ LI

"NO POSITION

LB 581 (Bourne) Change sales tax provisions relating to services and exemptions
(Referred to Revenue Committee 1/23/03) (Hearing Date 3/5/03)
NO POSITION




| 1.B_771 (Svnowiecki) Change calgylatipn of state aid under the Tax Eauitv and Educati,onal_Onnogtunitieﬂ

W= o — 2 —h . _

(P,i‘ . . o 1M§']?"' M:_ZAJ._.- 14 AIADY ATl anlin - T DY INDNY




LB 934 (Stuhr, Connealy, Janssen Hartnett) Change provisions relating to kindergarten entrance age (Hearing

TUNAIN AN, ST AN IR AN ST IO R A N P 1
Eliﬁﬂi L

_

IOPPOSE

LB 939 (Government Military and Veterans Affairs Committee) Require certain political subdivisions to report

I s e g e L Sy Sy & p NS ngvgs. S WS g e o P 1

« o otk it e el




c u@ﬁl‘?ﬂ '!;'{fi’f_ﬂﬂmﬁrﬂ ey L
S

(Hearing Date 1/27/04)
i

**I.R 1097 (Nehraska Retivement Svstems Commitice) Chanee nravisions telatine to refirement (Refarred to

NO POSITION

¥ 4




LB 1147 (Bromm) Change provisions for school permits

LB 1153 (Byars) Change Education Innovation Fund allocations to provide for teacher mentoring

(Hearing Date 2/23/04)
NO POSITION

LB 1161 (Raikes) Provide for adjustment of state aid to reflect property transfers (Hearing Date 2/2/04)
(GF 2/17/04)
NO POSITION

TW AALE Dt A d ot il T2 mal o T IMIiIo Tl il A 1 ey 1 11 1. s - 4

Tat e ———
J




* KILLED BILLS *
LB 386 (Hudkins, Wehrbein) Change risk management pool provisions

{Referred to Banking, Commerce and Insurance Committee 1/16/03) (Hearing Date 2/25/03)

DT A0 AT o oM 1- e — T LIE T — e el fi"}:v
(i i el W

B

[ -

t




Enclosure 1.2.

3 . LA

JAGENDA ITEM: Site P

b
MEETING DATE: March 15, 2004

s — e, b v T R e—— R —

g

-‘_‘i' S — 2 i = am—m :




Grace Abbott Elementary

s 4, ¥ PE Y —

Plan approved: March 25, 2003

Mission Statement (previous to September 12, 2002)

The Mission of Grace Abbott Elementary School is to ensure the pursuit of academic

excellence, leadership skills, and life skills for all students. This will be accomplished

through:

s Defining clear and measurable standards for students.

e Promoting cooperative effort of home, school, and community.

e Developing and challenging each student to function successfully in a diverse and
changing world.

Mission

Grace Abbott Elementary, a national Blue Ribbon School, will ensure excellence in
academics, leadership, and life skills for all students through clearly defined, measurable
standards and a cooperative effort of home, school, and community.

Objectives

‘i:]“hr 13'1 preall addgio 7 g dlaces it L %i .", i ﬁiiE I.'_HI- - E!! ' Q“ -
= ; E -

Learner Outcomes and will be challenged with enrichment opportunities.
Doanly ndvadnnd v20ll docon cwnobdeeodba —vad. 4230 I B 111, 2 A i BT | I it 1 X
A A







Disney Klpmenfarv

Update September 19, 2002

Tar avsvnrrad  Asaedl A

Mission (previous to September 19, 2002)
Walt Disney Elementary, A SCHOOL COMMITTED TO EACH CHILD, will ensure ALL
students a strong academic foundation and the life skills essential for personal success and
productive living by providing:

® a positive, safe and caring environment

¢ cxcellence in teaching

- [ R - P T—1 11 - 1

v B

[—— - — -—
. [ N . e ——————————————

gl - i i F Al
L .

—

s
3

* integrated technology application




I‘ﬁfﬁl _ i . a. I

Implemented Strategies (from the previous plan)
¢ We will develop and implement a plan to improve internal and external communication
regarding curriculum and instruction,
rl iw ;’i{g Ijjj A A el =1 17 e daiiaad} oSt e Dm0 eIt a I TRW .

o  We will develop and implement a plan to ensure community support of and increased

E“ PPN "l z‘é‘LHJ‘f = 1‘5 1 i

SH

¢ We will develop and implement a plan to ensure a positive, syoportive climate for staff.

r




Disney Elementary (continued)

Student exercise and health - a school-wide fitness incentive program has been implemented
-1~ "! :Lf‘ﬁlﬂﬁhfﬁ 1o tbmie A0 “‘;IS‘H‘H-]}IXL‘J_.‘ ~ ﬁ" i‘l“l _.""fp"i'l"?'.{‘ifiiﬂ ‘J‘lﬂi'10k_q

P.E. grant)
Web page has been reworked and should be up during the month of February



Harvey Oaks Elementary
Update September 26, 2002
Plan Approved April 1, 2003

BAL. .S PR o PR, 1 P s YsVeVs)

w

A a ctroano onadamin framdatinm tn mast Ar avnaad




Harvey Oaks (continued)

Continued Strategies (from the previous plan)
*»  We will develop and implement differentiated curriculum and effective instruction to
meet individual learning needs.
Specific Results
e To identify the learning style(s) of Harvey Oaks students
¢ Provide a designated time for staff to plan differentiated curriculum

e Develon and imnlement practical mechanisms fo share differentiation ideaswithin

Harvey Oaks
e Develop and implement a plan to locate and utilize outside resources to enhance
Harvey Oaks’ differentiated curriculum

Wiamtyiy bl wnd yulg ‘gt Y i (10 F e e —

Specific Results

e Integrate technology into the curriculum

* Plan for upgrading hardware

e Teachers will utilize technology for classroom instruction management

_ Mlape €04 s *

"];




e Create a satisfaction survey for parents at Harvey Oaks

Highlights of the plan

Harvey Oaks has been concentrating this year on improving behavioral expectations
building wide and looking at discipline approaches. We have had an in-depth in-service
on Discipline with Purpose (DWP) and we arec doing another Behavioral Intervention
Strategies and Techniques (B.L.S.T.). We plan to choose one or both and start training
with select staff for next year, We have already redone hallway, playground, and
cafeteria expectations and rules. We have continued to examine our Terra Nova language
scores to 1dent1fy spemﬁc skllls areas where we can Improve teachmg and relnforcement

o - — 1 U U T, FL. DV RS, RN, R TR 1

F3 F 2 = Y - 2

our technology hardware in the computer lab and in the classrooms. We have made great
strldes in this area with district and bulldlng support. We now have a lab of twenty-mx e-

A A [P N R T_._ _ L U =N




Norris Elementary
Update October 29, 2002
Plan approved March 13, 2003

MlSSlOll (Prevmus to October 29, 2002)

Amenln g - 'H-'& alrid Lt mawldo Jut watwniwesr o Layval nfoua~1laman Hand

" “enables cach child to reach his or her highest potential, thereby, equipping him or ) her to
become a responsible, productive citizen and a life-long learner.
This will be accomplished by providing:

‘ ot e e “hl" !ﬂﬂmjﬁgllﬂi&w@% 4iif-eﬁ.g .

N s CHLY B



Norris Elementary (continued)

s  We will develop and implement procedures to effectively communicate both
internally and externally.

s  We will continue {o develop, implement, and/or evaluate programs and opportunities
to ensure individual growth.

¢ In an effort to ensure a safc and caring environment, we will:

- 1 Ly WEYSREUEY, [ S a1 1o _a . ___ 1 i, 3 a% ir




Rockwell Elementary
Update November 26, 2002
Plan approved May 15, 2003

Mission (Previous to November 26, 2002)

The mission of Norman Rockwell Elementary School is to build a solid foundation for
responsible living, through a caring team of family, students, staff, and community, by
developing the full academic potential of each child and a life-long love of learning,.

Objectives (Previous to November 26, 2003)

¢ All students will meet or exceed the standards for academic skills and applications
necessary for success at the next appropriate level.

8. Fwh ihlrjrnuiﬂu demponstrate and ntilize the life drille ir]p;nfjfjpd Quhfj?nn;fﬂ.d :




e Identify instructional needs of students in written language and develop an
instructional plan that is consistent, K-5.

¢ Identify instructional needs of at-risk students and develop opportunities for
remediation and/or reteaching of all students who did not meet or at risk of not
meeting district standards.

o  We will develop and implement plans to involve and communicate more effectively
with family, students, staff, and community.
Specific Results

1 ﬂﬁx‘lnn:éﬂ—x'- o PRy EEER Ry M. PRI S S

e e —————— R —
EEE——————







Willowdale Elementary
Update October 10, 2002
Plan approved March 27, 2003

Mission (previous t9 Qctober 10, 2002)
A TS Wi ) —
L w

-

and success in society by:

- itﬂumm‘ = i ‘




Willowdale (continued)

]‘nj minrnaat menceann ot WTillasvrdnala uaina nn nliaenatly

» We will continue to develop and implement programs for students that promote the
use of life skills.
Specific Results

¢ Implement a sequential K-5 life skills program that serves Willowdale students

‘—B‘l:.lr'ﬂ-ﬂ_l*‘ff‘ﬁiﬁ‘ - §irsii i CH‘—#* L&ﬁﬂiﬁ'%’r—ﬂm:ui!l !‘ ?

Willowdale School

e Inform the community (including, but not limited to PAYBAC Partners, visitors,
and special guests) of on-going Life Skills Programs




it IS

First Ever Planning Session September 25, 2002
Plan approved March 26, 2003

Mission
Fmﬁ vvag paanut o § adunatees sl same T rcan. To—le b fiuldl= Onlax al vaudh ¢

»

each individual student achieves his or her highest potential academically, emotionally,

socially, and physically using a proactive approach. This will be accomplished through:

¢ acollaboration of students, home, and community in order to experience an enriched
learning journey.

s asafe, caring and nurturing environment.

o the use of varied and effective strategies to promote success.

Objectives

e All students will meet or exceed the standards for academic skills and applications
necessary for success.

¢ The percentage of students exceeding the Essential Learner Outcomes Assessment
standards will increase annually.

e FEach student will demonstrate and utilize the life skills identified in the Essential
Learner Outcomes.

Strategies
¢ We will develop and implement plans fo provide staff in-service opportunities that
encourage high expectations for students and staff.
Specific Results
¢ Provide teaching staff with learning opportunities that address brain research and
ways to implement the findings
e Incorporate a variety of classroom strategies based on brain research that

|

F
]




Beadle Middle School (continued)

e Develop strategies for the increased participation and successful collaboration
between the Beadle Parent Organization and school
e Develop a plan to effectively use the existing volunteer program

¢ We will develop and implement plans to improve internal communication resulting in
a more positive and cohesive environment.
Specific Results

¢ Develop a process to analyze and discuss staff and school issues and questions

™ .1

. 1

N L o
4

-

e  We will develop and implement plans to enhance and utilize Special Education
services.
o Specific Results

"y G g e v e g =

v!‘_(m-r"'r"f'ﬂﬁ'- <~ A







North Middle School (continued)

The first bullet of the mission was changed to be responsive to the needs of “each” of our
students. There were no changes made to the objectives.

Implemented Strategies (from previous plan)
We will provide opportunities and support services that will help students acquire and
utilize developmentally appropriate life skills.

[ s
L e e DT e wat dat o Am —m.

" e

=
T

i
1
i

—

We will provide extensive staff development to ensure effective instruction.
We will continue to increase the level of family support and involvement

Continued Strategies (from previous plan)
e We will implement curriculum and provide instruction that ensures the students meet

- P ‘Lﬁ-" g L,A_‘ i E tﬁai‘ 1 M 1 11 1 1° "
{4 _ i ®







North Middle School

o Undmellvaaou i
il r—

AT

.
-

that all our students have the academic and life skills necessary for responsible living and
are capable of life-long learning in a changing global society. To accomplish this we
will:




North Middle School (continued)

The first bullet of the mission was changed to be responsive to the needs of “each” of our
students. There were no changes made to the objectives.

Implemented Strategies (from previous plan)
We will provide opportunities and support services that will help students acquire and

g

We will continue to integrate technology to facilitate learning and to manage instruction.

.
e - -y = — . L] L

'—

T

.

[
{’—

+ |
Q I
]

d

We will continue to increase the level of familv support and involvement

Continued Strategies (from previous plan)

e  We will implement curriculum and provide instruction that ensures the students meet
the prescribed standards for academic skills and applications.
Specific Results
Improve reading and language arts assessments as measured by ELO assessments.
Tmnrove readine and lanouace atrts achievement as measnred bv ET () ascessmenis



Millard North High School
Update September 16 and 17, 2002
Plan approved February 18, 2003

; e

The mission of Millard North, an internationally recognized high school, is to challenge our students to
identify and reach their fullest potential by
¢ working in partnership with parents and community

- e 1#,,, e o et .
il -
=

o = s H?ﬁ- coL L 1 aore 1 m—-i_A- H . F. |
WA AEEEEE———

ti







South High School

T & , 3(\1‘ \’11 .
1

Plan approved February 12 and May 15, 2003

Mission (previous to September 11, 2002)
To challenge each individual to reach his/her full potential in

RIS 1 1° o
11

a continually ch

anging
y 1 : . |

S

e -

High School.

o All students will meet of exceed the standards for academic skills and applications
necessary for success at the high school level.

¢ Each student will demonstrate and utilize the life skills identified in the Essential
Learner Outcomes.

——————ch — e Lo S DJ R S K VR P —

i




South High School (continued)

plans for all students.

Continued Strategies (from previous plan)

o We will develop and implement student-centered, comprehensive programs
—r — - fgaomt ooy .1_ * _— 1t ot 1 11 L .




South High School (continued)

(advisementj program.
s Select an appropriate piloting(advisement) program.
- M i I e Cred—un'

u'i.n‘ﬂ‘-n& -y -




West High School
Update October 22, 2002
Plan approved May 8, 2003

Mission (previous to October 22, 2002
Millard West, dedicated to the process of continuous improvement, will ensure a quality
education for all learners.

Objectives (previous to October 22, 2002)
' 1\‘1 na;-:rm w:ml"ﬁ tl o ﬂ4wag.4,.;m..m?iﬂ,ﬂ;ﬂ Iarimzwrmmnﬂ : .

T







West High School {continued)

. We will develop and implement plans to expand the quality and opportunities of our

e T T A L R B P e S [ e VU U Uy ta

Specific Result

o (reate and effectively deliver to the district a detailed proposal for a childcare
training center, a design studio, and expansion of the existing culinary facility

e Create and effectively deliver to the district a detailed proposal for the

W

{ o  —

s .




Millard Learning Center
Update January 31, 2001
Plan approved January 10, 2002; January 30, 2003

Mission
The mission of the Millard Alternative Education Programs is to ensure the success f students
Joppnpennl, . .. 2 = LA | a B3 - " e— .

E

L

—

l

-
.~_________________________________________________________________________________________

by

i
A
L |

-~

experiences in a positive environment where individuals are welcomed and respected.

Objectives
Community and district support of Millard Alternative Education will increase annually

The percentage of students whose performance meets or exceeds district standards on the
Essential Learners Outcomes will increase annually.

Strategies

- 1w s - akimres ol gl o 2 falla




Enclosure I.3.
March 15, 2004

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

QGF_N'?;‘ ]'\/l- Rand Dafindine anart

DEPARTMENT: Business
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Bond Refunding Report — A report from the District’s financial advisor on the outcome of

the recent bond refunding.

e . b .3 L) ~

s . 1 —

I S

W e e




	Board Meeting March 15, 2004
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes March 1, 2004
	E.2. Special Meeting Minutes March 2, 2004
	E.5. Committee Minutes March 8, 2004
	Financials
	G.1. Approval of Policy 3643 - Support Services - Construction - Naming Facilities
	G.2. Approval of Policy 3644 - Support Services - Construction - Procedures - Dedication Plaques
	H.1. Approval of Rule 3643.1 - Support Services - Construction - Procedures - Naming Facilities
	H.2. Approval of Rule 3644.1 - Support Services - Construction - Procedures - Dedication Plaques
	H.3. Approval of Rule 4005.2 - Personnel - Staffing New Building
	H.4. Approval of Rule 5400.1 - Pupil Services - Student Discipline
	H.5. Approval of Rule 5400.4 - Pupil Services - Student Discipline: Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities
	H.6. Approval of Rule 5400.6 - Pupil Services - Standards for Student Conduct
	H.7. Approval of Middle School Breakfast Prices
	H.8. Approval of Personnel Actions 
	I.1. Legislative Update
	I.2. Site Plans Report
	I.3. Refunding of Bonds



